
Windsor Central Supervisory Union
and

Windsor Central Unified Union
School District

Monthly Meeting of the Board

April 04, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.
via

ZOOM video-conferencing
This is a virtual meeting only- no physical location.

(HOW to join a Zoom meeting)
You must install the necessary software PRIOR to joining a meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/83372496338?pwd=WU54eDFzZ2srdWZCaHlhazZsQkdBUT09

Meeting ID: 833 7249 6338 Passcode: 161111
One tap mobile

+13126266799,,83372496338# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,83372496338# US (New York)

Robert’s Rules of Order

1

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=vFhAEoCF7jg&feature=emb_title
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/83372496338?pwd=WU54eDFzZ2srdWZCaHlhazZsQkdBUT09
https://diphi.web.unc.edu/files/2012/02/MSG-ROBERTS_RULES_CHEAT_SHEET.pdf


Agenda

1. Call to order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Acknowledge Board Member Resignation
4. Public Comment
5. Reports:

a. Superintendent
b. Directors
c. Students

6. Time Scheduled Appointments
a. WCSU Annual Report

7. Committee Updates
a. Finance Committee

i. Prekindergarten conversation
ii. Update

b. Policy Committee
i. First Reading:

1. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion- First Reading
2. Student Conduct and Discipline- First Reading

ii. Update
c. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
e. Working Groups Update

8. Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes
b. Approve new hire

9. Public Comment
10. Executive Session
11. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

12. Adjourn

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is present, then call the
meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add or delete items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda
may be amended.

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Amendments should be the exception, not
the rule.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

AGENDA ITEM #3 Acknowledge Board Member Resignation

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3



AGENDA ITEM #4 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #5 Superintendent, Directors, and Student Reports

From the Superintendent
As we move into this next phase of pandemic response, the most significant change is
the move to voluntary mask wearing.  As of today, all students, faculty and sta� on all
campuses will have the option to not wear a mask to school.  The Middle and High
Schools have held that status for the last month.  They have also had the majority of
Covid cases in their building.  In the last two weeks, the District has had 6 Covid
positive individuals, with 5 of those at the middle and high schools.  Now with the
optional wearing of masks at our elementary schools, I anticipate that there will also
be a bump in our numbers at the elementary level but feel we are in a place to weather
that increase.

I want to recognize Killington Principal Mary Guggenberger for being named by the
Vermont Principals Association as the Vermont Elementary Principal of the Year.  Mary
brings many skills and life experiences to her role as principal. I know that her
students, families and faculty appreciate her commitment to their growth and success.

In our annual Administrative Feedback from faculty and sta�, it is noteworthy to share
that more than 90% of the ratings of all our School Leadership Team o�ered
agreement that our team meets professional standards.  Many comments recognized
the hard work of our Principals and Central O�ce Team.

One of the most significant pieces of work that has occurred in the last month, is the
District’s response to the increased demand for Prekindergarten enrollment.  At the
close of online enrollment on March 7th, the District had 22 students on a waitlist.
After speaking with Principals, we were able to o�er 3 options to address this need.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


These opportunities were brought to the Board’s Finance Committee for
consideration.  One option was supported by the Committee and will be discussed this
evening with the full Board.  I wish to share my appreciation for the quick response of
Rayna Bishop, Principals Mills, Hansen and Guggenberger, Jim Fenn regarding
financial impact, and the Finance Committee.

I recently participated in the EdLeader21 Superintendent’s Conference in Phoenix,
Arizona.  Superintendents from across the country were brought together to refocus
leadership skills and build capacity as we look to the future of education beyond a
pandemic.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5



Enrollment:

Tuesday, March 29,
2022

BA KES RES TPVS WES WUHSMS Totals

Pre K 3 7 12 4 33 56

Pre K 4 8 12 8 21 49

K 4 17 4 32 57

Grade 1 9 8 5 47 69

Grade 2 14 21 9 45 89

Grade 3 6 13 6 33 58

Grade 4 9 10 6 40 65

Grade 5 5 9 46 2 62

Grade 6 9 15 46 70

Grade 7 69 69

Grade 8 81 81

Grade 9 84 84

Grade 10 84 84

Grade 11 67 67

Grade 12 98 98

Total Pre K 15 24 12 54

Total K-12 56 93 30 92 199 483

Total by
School 71 117 42 92 253 483 1058

District
Total

Percentage
Change
since
Previous
Month -1 (1.4%) 1 (0.9%) 0 0 1 (0.4%) 2 (0.4%)

3
(0.3%)

District
Change

23
(2.2%)

District
Change
from 1
year ago
2020-21

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6



Tuition Funding Source = “Operating School District” 956

Tuition Funding Source = “Other VT School District” 98

Tuition Funding Source = “Other” 1

Tuition Funding Source = “VT State Agency” 2

Tuition Funding Source = “Private” (PreK only) 1

Total 1058

WCSU Enrollment by Town (as of 03/29/2022)
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LbjuWOQauloqwqK4_UM_Wxe9-Tb7ErIk6StT
S80vZ6Y/edit?usp=sharing

From the Director of Instructional Technology

The Pandemic EBT (P-EBT) program is a temporary food benefit approved by the
federal government to help households a�ected by COVID-19. In February the Agency
of Education released a plan for the benefit for the 2021-22 school year. The P-EBT
benefit is available to students who are eligible for free or reduced priced meals
through the National School Lunch Program and have experienced an excused
COVID-19 related absence or experienced a COVID-19 related school or classroom
closure in a given month. This criteria posed a bit of a challenge, but Sarah Cook
(District Data Manager) worked with Gretchen Czaja (School Nutrition Program
Coordinator) and Julie Stevens (Accounts Payable Associate) to get the file submitted
to the AOE by the March 15th deadline. Since the P-EBT program is not part of the
normal state reporting cycle I want to thank Sarah, Gretchen, and Julie for their e�orts
to gather this data in such a short amount of time and help provide financial
assistance to families in need.

I also want to acknowledge Devyn Workman (Summer SOAK Director) and Rayna
Bishop for their e�orts to build a new online registration process for Summer SOAK.
We received a lot of feedback on the di�culty of using the old registration system, so
Devyn, Rayna, and I worked to identify a new process using new software that would
allow for streamlined registration, automated notifications, and course registration.
The new process will be rolled out to families at the end of March.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LbjuWOQauloqwqK4_UM_Wxe9-Tb7ErIk6StTS80vZ6Y/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LbjuWOQauloqwqK4_UM_Wxe9-Tb7ErIk6StTS80vZ6Y/edit?usp=sharing


From the Director of Instructional Support Services
❖ Educational Support Team (EST) & Multi-Tier System of Supports (MTSS)

highlights:
➢ Focus on HSMS MTSS process and system; established an MTSS

collaborative and Audrey Richardson is gathering data utilizing SWOT
(strengths, needs, obstacles, threats) analysis.

❖ Equity highlights:
➢ The Social Action Club Students came up with a form to report racist

behavior with a QR code; this information goes to counseling who
determines next steps. In addition, they will be working with the middle
school students to discuss the N word during advisory.

➢ The QSA Group has an upcoming walkout on March 31, Transgender Day of
Visibility and addressing “Don’t Say Gay”; they held a movie night for the
middle school; and the high school group is working on a presentation for
faculty regarding pronouns for students and a Kahoot activity for
advisories.

❖ Special Education highlights
➢ Completed March 15th Agency of Education required compliance activities

and working on the next round of compliance activities

From the Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment (CIA)
Coordination in Literacy and Mathematics: The educator teams leading the charge
for literacy and mathematics in Windsor Central have made great progress in
gathering feedback on strategic plans, planning future professional development, and
building structures for ensuring systemic coordination and coherence.  Both groups
are excited for the continued improvement work that teachers will engage in during
the 22-23 school year and beyond.

Planning for Educator Collaboration in Summer of 2022: From mission & vision work
to standards alignment in literacy and mathematics, Windsor Central teachers are
organizing to collaborate during the summer months to move the work of our district
forward.  The CIA department is organizing communication and resources for these
summer meetings.

State Requirements: Spring continues to have a focus in data collection and analysis
for federal and state programs.  Patty Kelly is digging into evidence related to WCSU
use of ESSER funds and determination of continued funding for Phase 3 of the
Recovery Plan.  Feedback on the Comprehensive Improvement Plan continues
throughout April and will be a part of the consent agenda for May.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8



From the Director of Finance and Operations

Bus Contract: We sent out an RFP for student transportation this winter. I was mailed
directly to five potential service providers. Only two providers responded, one with a
thank you but they were not in a position to add another contract and Butler
Transportation. I am recommending that we award the contract to Butler and allow me
to negotiate a contract with them for transportation services for the next five years.

Audits: I am currently reviewing the WCUUSD audit and writing my MD&A for the audit.
I anticipate receiving the WCSU draft audit shortly for review. I will prepare a brief
presentation for the board for your May board meeting on the information included in
these audits.

Monthly Report: Monthly financial reports are available for your review in the reports
folder. Monthly Financial Reports

AGENDA ITEM #6 Time Scheduled Appointments

a. WCSU Annual Report

AGENDA ITEM #7 Committee Updates

PURPOSE:
To provide an update on the work of other committees.

WHO:
A. Finance Committee

a. Prekindergarten Conversation:
Minutes from March 21, 2022
PreK Enrollment 2022/2023

b. Update
B. Policy Committee

a. First Reading:
i. Equity, Inclusion, and Diversity in Education
ii. Amendment to C20- Student Conduct and Discipline  (amendment

highlighted)
b. Update

C. Buildings & Grounds Committee
D. Negotiations, Hiring, and Retention Committee
E. Working Groups

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FrrOfKfjK71pyTBk0rhQ4YIRoFqQifcL
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1irhB6A-H9hb-zMBlDt1P58X0PDagK2liJfuVIEvEIIQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.wcsu.net/s/March-21-2022-3m64.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ypvzAgMYBBE3E1WMGEjEtQQE6Pjc_QBk/view?usp=sharing


Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



AGENDA ITEM #8 Consent Agenda

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts or declines all items in the
consent agenda at once.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



a. Approve minutes

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



b. Approve New Hire:
Library Media Specialist/STEM Teacher, Joyce Babbitt

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17



AGENDA ITEM #9 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules: Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person
stands and announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
please identify yourself for the record, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #10 Executive Session- Student Matter

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. The Chair calls for a motion to enter executive session under 1 V.S.A. § 313 (a)(7).
Requires a second and a vote to enter the session. No vote required to exit the
session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive Session.

AGENDA ITEM #11 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for
improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 18



AGENDA ITEM #12 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 19


